From: Jim Hebert

To: Bolstridge. Karen

Subject: Copy of Julie"s Presentation on Scenic Assessment
Date: Tuesday, August 19, 2014 10:19:24 AM
Attachments: LUPC Scenic Assesment Presentation, Part 1.pdf

Hi Karen. Attached is a copy of the first part of Julie’s presentation on her Scenic Assessment for
the Big Lake Township site. | will send you the second part via a second e-mail because of the size
of the file. | will also send you a copy of the “Property Valuation Study” report which | referred to
during my presentation. USCC has been requested to develop an RF coverage report for a 190’
tower similar to what | presented for the 250’ tower which | will forward to you as soon as | receive
the assessment. | believe this provides LUPC all of the additional reports we mentioned during our
presentations. Please advise if you recall additional information discussed. Thanks, Jim


mailto:jrhebert@blckdiamond.net
mailto:Karen.Bolstridge@maine.gov
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01-672 CrarTer 10 10.24 01-672 CHAPTER 10 1025E

10.24 GENERAL CRITERIA FOR APPROVAL OF PERMIT E.

APPLICATIONS

SCENIC CHARACTER. NATURAL AND HISTORIC FEATURES

In approving applications submitted to it pursuant to 12 M.R.S.A. §685-A(10) and §685-B. the
Commission may impose such reasonable terms and conditions as the Commission may consider
appropriate in order to satisfy the criteria of approval and purpose set forth in these statutes. riles and the
Comprehensive Land Use Plan.

Pursuant to 12 M.E.S.A. Section 685-B.(4) in making a decision on an application for a commumnity-based
offshore wind energy project, the commission may not consider whether the project meets the specific
criteria designated in 12 MR.S.A. Section 1862, Subsection 2, paragraph A. subparagraph (6). divisions
(a) to (d). This limitation is not intended to restrict the commission’s review of related potential impacts
of the project as determined by the commission.

“The commission may not approve an application. unless:

A, Adequate technical and financial provision has been made for complying with the requirements of 7.
the State’s air and water pollution control and other environmental laws, and those standards and
regulations adopted with respect thereto, including without limitation the minimum lot size laws,

[12 M.R_S.A.] Sections 4807 to 4807-G. the site location of development laws, 38 MRS A §481
to §490, and the natural resource protection laws, 38 MR S A §480-A to §480-Z. and adequate
provision has been made for solid waste and sewage disposal, for confrolling of offensive odors
and for the securing and maintenance of sufficient healthful water supplies;

B.  Adeqguate provision has been made for loading, parking and circulation of land, air and water
traffic, in, on and from the site. and for assurance that the proposal will not cause congestion or
unsafe conditions with respect to existing or proposed transportation arteries or methods;

C.  Adequate provision has been made for fitting the proposal harmoniously into the existing natural
environment in order to assure there will be no undue adverse effect on existing uses, scenic
character, and natural and historic resources in the area likely to be affected by the proposal.

In making a determination under this paragraph regarding development to facilitate withdrawal of
groundwater, the Commission shall consider the effects of the proposed withdrawal on waters of
the State, as defined by Title 38, Section 361-A. subsection 7; water-related natural resources; and
existing uses, including, but not limited to, public or private wells, within the anticipated zone of
contribution to the withdrawal In making findings under this paragraph, the Commission shall
consider both the direct effects of the proposed withdrawal and its effects in combination with
existing water withdrawals.

In making a determination under this paragraph regarding an expedited wind energy development,
as defined in Title 35-A, section 3451, subsection 4, or a comnmmnity-based offshore wind energy
project, the commission shall consider the development’s or project’s effects on scenic character
and existing uses related to scenic character in accordance with Title 35-A, section 3452.

In making a determination under this paragraph regarding a wind energy development, as defined
in Title 35-A, section 3451, subsection 11, that is not a grid-scale wind energy development, that

has a generating capacity of 100 kilowatts or greater and that is proposed for a location within the
expedited permitting area, the commission shall consider the development’s or projects effects on

Scenic Character.

The design of propoesed development shall take into account the scenic character of the
surrounding area. Structures shall be located. designed and landscaped to reasonably
mininize their visual impact on the surrounding area. particularly when viewed from
existing roadways or shorelines.

To the extent practicable. proposed structures and other visually mtrusive development shall
be placed in locations least likely to block or interrupt scenic views as seen from traveled
ways, water bodies, or public property.

If a site includes a nidge elevated above surrounding areas. the desizn of the development
chall preserve the natural character of the ridgeline.

Namral and Historic Fearures.

Natural Features. If any portion of a subdivision or commercial, industrial or other non-
residential project site includes critically imperiled (S1) or imperiled (S2) natural
commuinities or plant species, the applicant shall demonstrate that there will be no undue
adverse impact on the community and species the site supports and indicate appropriate
measures for the preservation of the values that qualify the site for such designation.

Historic Features. If any portion of a subdivision or commercial. industrial or other non-
residential project site includes an archaeologically sensitive area or a structure listed in the
National Register of Historic Places. or is considered by the Maine Historic Preservation
Comnussion or other pertinent authority as likely to contain a significant archaeological site
or structure, the applicant shall conduct archaeological surveys or submit information on the
structure, as requested by the appropriate authority. If a significant archaeological site or
structure is located in the project area, the applicant shall demonstrate that there will be no
undue adverse impact to the archaeological site or structure. either by project design.
phrysical or legal protection. or by appropriate archaeological excavation or mitigation.
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Section H Public Facilities, Ser , And Recreation

maintenance will be met through the regular budget: no capital investment in the Salt Shed
is anticipated over the planning period.

Solid Waste Management

The Town closed its landfill on Eastern Cut-off Road in 1994, and a transfer station was
constructed adjacent to the site of the former landfill. Solid waste is shipped to the landfill at
Lawrence Station in New Brunswick, Canada.

Princeton’s current solid waste budget is $59.340 per vear. Roadside pickup is offered
town-wide once weekly. The Town maintains a capital reserve account for the eventual
replacement of the current collection equipment. The landfill is open only on Sunday.

Organized recyeling started in Princeton in 1992, Collection bins located at the Transfe
Station are available to the public 1 day a week. Recyclables are transported to a plant in
Massachusetts for sorting, storage, and sale. Princeton receives a share of the proceeds when
its recyclable commadities are sold. Princeton’s recyeling rate has fluctuated over time. The
recyeling building was constructed in 2007, In 2011, the recyeling rate was 6.29%, with 6
tons of materials being recycled and 460 tons of municipal solid waste landfilled.

Water Supply

In 2009/2010, the Town operated Princeton Water District connected over 40 customers to
its newly created public water supply. The Water District provides water in Princeton at a
volume of 1.74 million gallons per year. The District has one active well located at the West
Street ball diamond. The water district is currently undergoing a survey to determine if
expansion is necessary.

RECREATION

Public Parks

The baseball diamond at West Street was restored in 1999/2000. The Brewer Andrew
Sports Field was upgraded in 2000/2001. In 2012, Legacy Square was upgraded with a war
memorial, benches, landscaping, and lighting. The Town is currently exploring the potential
of resurl g the tennis courts and constr ng a new playground.

Public Boat Launches

Improvements were completed to boat launches at both Lewey Lake and Pocomoonshine
Lake in 1995. In 2002/2003, the State requested increased access to Pocomoonshine Lake
Road and the rebuilding of Pokey Lake Boat Landing with better access and expanded
parking. Inland Fish & Wildlife completed the work in 2004/2005.

Public Landing

The public landing was improved in 1995, and the area next to the lake was cribbed, filled

with loam, and seeded.

PRINCETON COMPREHENSIVE PLAN UPDATE 2014

Comprehensive Plans

y And Recreation

Public Trails

Regionally connected trails include both ATV and snowmobile trails. Princeton Pathfinders
helps to maintain these trails.

One public “trail” located on Pokey Mountain (although it is actually a road, some vehicles
could make it up. and it is perhaps best suited for hikers or ATVers). The road up the
mountain is passable, considering it has not been maintained in some time. The view could
be greatly improved with some tree removal in the future, but is good for the time

being. The road is steep, and there are no signs indicating the road’s location.

Another trail, located at the Elementary School, is open to the public, although students and
the Girl Scouts mainly use it. This trail is not long, roughly 2/3 of a mile, and was
reportedly maintained in 2012 by a group of volunteers.

CEMETERIES

The Town maintains two cemeteries, and is actively seeking funds to upgrade both
cemeteries. West Street cemetery was expanded in 1998,

PUBLIC SAFETY
Police

Princeton voted to eliminate its police department in 1992, The State Police and the
Sheriff’s Department now provide police protection. In general. the system is satisfactory,
however, residents have expressed concern about adequate response time. Unlawful activi
has not shown an iner since the department v :liminated, and, according to the
County Sheriff™s report, the degree of unlawful activity seen in Princeton is about average
for a community of Princeton’s size.

Fire Department

1 volunteer fire
ith a Fire Chief, who receives a monthly stipend and 19 stipend fire fighters.
The Princeton Fire Department coordinates with other volunteer fire departments in
neighboring communities: and has mutual aid agreement with all of Washington County.
The fire departments are undergoing extensive training in Princeton and with neighboring
communities, On-going activities include giving fire safety talks at elementary schools; and
bringing gift baskets Princeton’s elder population.

The Princeton Fire Department owns and maintains:
*  Brush truck

*  Two pumper trucks
*  One hose truck

PRINCETON COMPREHENSIVE PLAN UPDATE 2014
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Identify Conservation Lands
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1943 Geological Survey Map
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Potential Scenic Resources Map





LEGEND

Timberland Management

_West Grand Lake Special Protection Area

1 Forest
) Conservation Land

« Public Access

@ Public Recreational
B Historic Resource
Utility Corridor
ATV/Snowmobile Trail
= = Snowmobile Trail

« = ATV Trail

Multipurpose Trail

® Endangered, Threatened or
Rare Wildlife

A Rare Plant

Inland Waterfowl/Wading Bird
Habitat

© Bald Eagle Nest Site
(o) Loon Nest Site
Maine River Wetland Complex

Focus Area of Statewide
Ecological Significance

Sunrise Tree Farm
Conservation Easement
(STF CE) ;

Visual Impact Assessment, USCC-119, No. 21 Township, Maine

Potential Scenic Resources and View Shed overlay
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Visual Impact Assessment, USCC-119, No. 21 Township, Maine

Field Work — Balloon Test
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SURVEY MAPNO.2 SITE PLAN:

SURVEY NAME Big Lake, No. 21 Twp SHETCH MAF. THIS MAP SHOULD SHOW THE FARM AS SEEN LOOKING DOWM AT IT. 1IDENTIFY ALL STRUCTURES AND SITES WITH
LETTERS, CORRESPONDING TO THOSE LISTED ON PAGE ONE. LABEL OTHER LANDSCAPE FEATURES SUCH AS STOMNE WALLS.
MEFE USEONEY SURVEVID)GBS13 FENCING, ORCHARDS, WOOD LOTS ANDFIELDS, PLEASE INDICATE NORTHWITH AN ARROW. SCALE MAY BE APPROXIMATE

INVENTORY MO,
MAINE HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION

Historic Building/Structure Survey Form
1. PROPERTY HAME (HISTORIC)

2 PROPERTY NAME (OTHER):
3. STREET ADDRESS: True North Lane

4. TOWHN: No 21 Twp 5. COUNTY: Washington
6 DATE RECORDED: §/14/2013 7. SURVEYOR: Larry, Julie
8 OWNER NAME: 9, ADDRESS:
10. PRIMARY USE (PRESENT): g
X SINGLE FAMILY ___ AGRICULTURE ___ COMMERCIALTRADE __ FUNERARY -]
 MULTI-FAMILY —__ GOVERNMENTAL ___ EDUCATION —__ HEALTH CARE 5
—_ INDUSTRY —__ RELIGIOUS —_ HOTEL —__ LANDSCAPE 3
—__ TRANSPORTATION ___ DEFENSE —__ SUMMER COTTAGE/CAMP —_ SOCIAL a
___ RECREATION/CULTURE __ UNKNOWN
__ OTHER
11.CONDITION: ___ GOGD X FAR ___ POOR ___ DESTROYED, DATE
ARCHITECTURAL DATA
12 PRIMARY STYLISTIC CATEGORY:
___ GEORGIAN ___ STICKSTYLE ___19™20™ C. REVIVAL ___ MODERM/ICCNTEMPORARY
__ FEDERAL X QUEEN ANNE ___ COMMERCIAL STYLE __ MINIMAL TRADITIONAL
___ GREEK REVIVAL ___ SHINGLE STYLE ___ CRAFTSMAN ___ RANCH
—__ GOTHIC REVIVAL —__ ROMANESQUE —__ ART DECO/ MODERNE —_ SPLITLEVEL
— ITALIANATE —_ MEO-CLASSICALREY ___ INTERNATIOMAL —_ VERNACULAR
___ SECOND EMPIRE __ RENAISSAMCEREV ___ OTHER
13. SECONDARY STYLISTIC CATEGORY :
___ GEORGIAN __ STICKSTYLE __ 19™20™ C. REVIVAL ___ MODERM/CONTEMPORARY =
___ FEDERAL —__ QUEEN ANNE ___ COMMERCIAL STYLE —__ MINIMAL TRADITIONAL 5
___ GREEK REVIVAL ___ SHINGLE STYLE ___ CRAFTSMAN ___ RANCH o
___ GOTHIC REVIVAL —_ ROMANESQUE ___ ART DECO/ MODERNE —_ SPLITLEVEL =
— ITALIANATE ___ NEO-CLASSICALREV ___ INTERNATIONAL —_ VERNACULAR 3
___ SECOND EMPIRE ___ RENAISSANCEREVY __ OTHER 2
14 HEIGHT:
__1STORY X 11=STORY __ 2S8TORY  __ 212STORY __ 3STORY  __ 4STORY
__5STORY  __ OVERS5( )
15. PRIMARY FACADE WIDTH (MAIN BLOCK; USE GROUHND FLOOR):
y __ 4BAY __ BBAY ___ MORE THAN 5 ( )
16. APPENDAGES: X SIDEELL X REARELL __ FRONT ___ ADDEDSTORIES X SHED
__ DORMERS __ PORCH —__ TOWER __ CUPOLA —_ BAY WINDOW

PHOTOGRAPH:
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Visual Impact Assessment, USCC-119, No. 21 Township, Maine

Field Work — Historic Resources & Cultural Landscape: 809 West Street — True North Lane
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Visual Impact Assessment, USCC-119, No. 21 Township, Maine

Field Work — Historic Resources: 809 West Street
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Visual Impact Assessment, USCC-119, No. 21 Township, Maine

Field Work — Historic Resources: 856 West Street
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Visual Impact Assessment, USCC-119, No. 21 Township, Maine

Field Work — Historic Resources: Princeton Airport
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Field Work — Village Centers: West Princeton — West Street, near the historic Grange Hall
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Visual Impact Assessment, USCC-119, No. 21 Township, Maine

Field Work — Historic Resources: Main Street - Princeton Congregational Church
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Field Work — Historic Resources, 28 School Street — Former Masonic Hall





SURVE™Y MAF ND. 1

SURWEY MAME Princeton-Indian Twp SURVEY MAP NO. 2

SURWEY MAME Princeton-Indian Twp

MHFPC USE ONLY SURVEY 1D 12662 .60
MHFC USE ONLY SURVEY ID 12662 .60
TNWENTORY HO.
MAINE HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION INVENTORY N O,
Historic Building/Structure Survey Form MAINE HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION
1. PROPERTY NAME (HISTORIC): Historic Building/Structure Survey Form

1. FROPERTY HAME (HISTORIC):
2. PROPERTY HAME (DTHER):
3. STREET ADDRESS: 4 #ain Strest, Us Route 1

2. FPROPERTY NAME (OTHER):
3. STREET ADDRESS: 2 tain Street, 15 Route 1

4 TOWIN: princeton 5. COUNTY: Mashington
4 TOYM: princeton 5. COUNTY: Washington
6. DATE RECORDED: /12000 7. SURVEVOR: Jergensen, kurt
6. DATE RECORDED: o/ 142600 7. SURVETOR: Jergensen, kurt
2. CWYNER NAME: 9. ADDRESS:
2. CMYNER NAME: 9. ADDRESS:
0. PRIMARY U SE (FRESENT):
_ SINGLE FAMILY __ AGRICULTURE __ COMMERCIALTRADE __ FUNERARY 0. PRIMARY U SE (FRESENT):
MULTEFAMILT SOVERNMENTAL EDUCATION HEALTH CARE 3 SINGLE FAMILY ___ AGRICULTURE __ COMMERCIALTRADE __ FUNER&RY
— INDUSTRY — REUGIOUS — HOTEL — LANDSCAFE __ MULTEFAMILY ___ GOWERNMENTAL ___ EDUCATION ___ HEALTH CARE
 TRANSPORTATION — DEFENSE  SUMMER COTTAGE/CAMP —_ social — INDUSTRY __ REUGIOUS __ HOTEL ___ LANDSCAPE
RECREATION/CULTURE % UNKNOWN T TRANSPORTATION  DEFENSE ~ SUMMER COTTAGE/CAMP — sooeL
— OTHER - ___ RECREATION/CULTURE — UNKNOWIN
M. CONDITION: X 6000 ___FAIR ___FOOR ___ DESTROYED, DATE
1. CONDITION: ¥ 600D ___FAIR ___POOR ___ DESTROYED, DATE
ARCHITECTURAL DATA
_—— ARCHITECTURAL DATA
12. PRIMARY STYUSTIC CATEGORY:
SEORG AN STICK STYLE B0 £ R EVIVAL R — 12. PRIMARY STYLISTIC CATEGORY:
—iiEEa T LA R AT — R oA TTNAL __ GEDRGLAN __ ETICKSTYLE 190 ¢ REVIVAL __ MODERN/CONTEMPORARY
— 3 -— — —_ FEDERAL ___ QUEEN ANNE —_ COMMERECIAL STYLE — MINIMAL TRADITIONAL
__ GREEKREWMAL __ SHINGLE STYLE  CRAFTSMAN __ RANCH
— GREEKREWMAL —_ SHINGLESTYLE — CRAFTEMAN —_ RANCH
— GOTHIC REVIVAL — ROMANESOUE —_ ARTDECO/MODERNE — SPLITLEWEL
— GOTHIC REVIVAL — ROMANESOUE —_ ART DECO /MODERNE —_ SPLITLEVEL
 ITALANATE __ NED-CLASSICALREV ___ INTERNATIONAL 3 WERNACULAR
it LS RIS SANE LR SrTEE ITALANATE __ MED-CLASSICALREY __ INTERNATIONAL ¢ VERMNACULAR
— o — —__ SECOND EMPIRE __ RENAISSANCEREY __ OTHER
12, SECONDARY STYUSTIC CATEGORY:
P 12, SECONDARY STrUSTIC CATES ORY:
__ GEORGLAN __ STICKESTYLE 490’ . REVMAL __ MODERNAONTEMPORARY S EDRGIAN " amicksTE 48O C REVIVAL  MODERN/CONTEMPORARY
FEDERAL QUEEN AHNE COMMERCIAL STYLE MINIMAL TRADITIONAL
— — — — —_ FEDERAL —_ QUEEN ANNE — COMMERCIAL STYLE — MINIMAL TRADITIONAL
—REEE BRI, L BRI aivhE —PRE e —PAREH GREEK REVIMAL SHINGLE STYLE CRAF TSMAN RAHCH
TR AT TONEHESGHE — LRSI DR — 2T EEVEL T GOTHIC REWIVAL  _ ROMANESOQUE T ARTDECO /MODERHNE T SPLITLEWEL
 ITALANATE __ NED-CLASSICALREW __ INTERNATIONAL —_ WERNACULAR = s — —
e R S el e ITALIANATE __ MED-CLASSICALREY __ INTERNATIONAL —_ WERMACULAR
— — — —_ SECOND EMFIRE —_ RENAISSANCEREY __ OTHER
HEIGHT, 14, HEIGHT:
— 18TORY X 1w=STORY ___ 2 STORY 2w STORY ___3STORY 4 STORY _ 1STORY  __ 1w STORY X 2STORY  _ 2w STORY _ 3 STORY  __ 4 STORY
__5STORY  ___OWERS(______ 3 ssToRY OVERS
L ERIMARCE ACADE VB THIMAIN. BLOCK USSR LIUND FLO Y 15. PRIMAR'Y F ACADE WIDTH (MAIN BLOC K USE GROUND FLOOR):
% 1BaY _zmar _zBar i __ sBAaY __ MORE THAN ¢ 3 S B s "~ amar _ smar _ MORE THAN ¢ 5
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Visual Impact Assessment, USCC-119, No. 21 Township, Maine

Field Work — Historic Resources, Main Street, Princeton Village





Visual Impact Assessment, USCC-119, No. 21 Township, Maine

Field Work — Historic Resources, 2 Mill Street, Princeton - Charles Rolfe House






T' Y ] B MUY £

Visual Impact Assessment, USCC-119, No. 21 Township, Maine

Field Work — Historic Resources, US Route 1 — Mikhu Lodge and Cottages
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Visual Impact Assessment, USCC-119, No. 21 Township, Maine

Field Work — Historic Resources, US Route 1 — former site of a CCC and German Prisoner of War Camp.





Visual Impact Assessment, USCC-119, No. 21 Township, Maine

Field Work — Historic Resources, Peter Dana Point Road — St Ann’s Cemetery and Church






From: Jim Hebert

To: Bolstridge. Karen

Subject: Part 2 to the Scenic Assessment

Date: Tuesday, August 19, 2014 10:27:55 AM
Attachments: LUPC Scenic Assessment Presentation, Part 11.pdf

Karen, attached is Part 2 of Julie’s Scenic Assessment Presentation. Jim


mailto:jrhebert@blckdiamond.net
mailto:Karen.Bolstridge@maine.gov

Visual Impact Assessment, USCC-119, No. 21 Township, Maine

Field Work — Cemetery: West Street - Princeton Cemetery





Visual Impact Assessment, USCC-119, No. 21 Township, Maine

Field Work — Cemetery: Lakeview Cemetery — West Street
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Visual Impact Assessment, USCC-119, No. 21 Township, Maine

Field W

rk — Public Recreation Recources: Big Lake Boat Launch






Visual Impact Assessment, USCC-119, No. 21 Township, Maine

Field Work — Public Recreation Resources: West Street, Princeton.
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Visual Impact Assessment, USCC-119, No. 21 Township, Maine

Field Work — Public Recreation Resources: Lewy Lake — Town of Princeton Boat Landing & Swimming Area
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Visual Impact Assessment, USCC-119, No. 21 Township, Maine

Field Work — Public Recreation Resources: Long Lake - Princeton Rod and Gun Club Landing





Visual Impact Assessment, USCC-119, No. 21 Township, Maine

Field Work — Public Recreation Resources: Milford Road - Carry-In at Big Musquash Stream, Grand Lake Stream Plantation










Visual Impact Assessment, USCC-119, No. 21 Township, Maine

Field Work — Public Recreation Resources: Big Lake Landing Road, T 27 ED- Greenlaw Chopping Boat Launch
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Visual Impact Assessment, USCC-119, No. 21 Township, Maine

Field Work — Public Recreation Resources: US Route 1, Indian Township — Pit Trail











Field Work — Public Recreation Resources: Stud Mill Road - ITS 84





Field Work — Public Recreation Resources: South Princeton Road — ITS 101





Visual Impact Assessment USCC-119 No. 21 Townshlp, Malne

Field Work — Public Recreation Resources: US Route 1, Indian Township - ATV trail






Visual Impact Assessment, USCC-119, No. 21 Township, Maine

Field Work — Public Recreation Resources: Amazon Road & Milford Road - ATV trailhead





Visual Impact Assessment, USCC-119, No. 21 Township, Maine

Field Work — Public Recreation Resources: Peter Dana Point — Picnic Area and Dock
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Field Work — Public Recreation/Public facility Resources: Peter Dana Point — Motahkmigewi Skulawossol





Visual Impact Assessment, USCC-119, No. 21 Township, Maine

Field Work — Publically Owned/ Municipal Resources: Main Street— Princeton Library
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Visual Impact Assessment, USCC-119, No. 21 Township, Maine

Field Work — Publically Owned/ Municipal Resources: Main Street, Princeton — former elementary school
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Lewy Lake, Princeton Boat Launch Big Lake, Greenlaw Chopping Boat Launch

Pocomoonshine Lake, DIFW Boat Launch Long Lake, Peter Dana Point Picnic Area
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Joe Brbok, Stu Allen Brook, Stud Mill Road crossing

Visual Impact Assessment, USCC-119, No. 21 Township, Maine

Field Work — Water Bodies: Stream Crossings





Visual Impact Assessment, USCC-119, No. 21 Township, Maine

Field Work — Water Bodies: Stream Crossings, Big Musquash Stream, Grank Lake Stream Plantation
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Visual Impact Assessment, USCC-119, No. 21 Township, Maine

Scenic Resources with Visual Impact: 809 West Street — True North Lane
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Visual Impact Assessment, USCC-119, No. 21 Township, Maine

Scenic Resources with Visual Impact: 809 West Street
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Visual Impact Assessment, USCC-119, No. 21 Township, Maine

Scenic Resources with Visual Impact: 856 West Street





Visual Impact Assessment, USCC-119, No. 21 Township, Maine

Scenic Resources with Visual Impact: West Street, at project site.






From: Jim Hebert

To: Bolstridge. Karen

Subject: Property Valuation Study

Date: Tuesday, August 19, 2014 10:35:13 AM
Attachments: Property Valuation Study.pdf

Karen, attached is a copy of the Property Valuation Study which | referred to during my
presentation. Jim
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IMPACT ANALYSIS OF TELECOMMUNICATION
FACILITIES IN WESTERN MASSACHUSETTS

Executive Summarv

The purpose of this analysis is to determine the impact of telecommunication
facilities on real estate values. Specifically, this analysis focuses on the impact of
two proposed telecommunication towers in Brimfield, Massachusetts. This report
will be used by Omnipoint Communications to evaluate the suitability of the sites for
this use. The objective of the client is to construct facilities at sites which will have
the least impact on the value of surrounding properties.

Our analysis involved a diverse range of neighborhoods and property types in
communities throughout Western Massachusetts, in general, and in Bimfield, in
particular. We identified existing telecommunication structures which are utilized by
public and private carriers. The sites which are the most relevant to this analysis are
located in predominately residential neighborhoods. We found two facilities in
Brimfield and Wilbraham which demonstrate the impact on surrounding property
values.

Methodology

There are several methodologies which can be employed in an analysis of this
type. The first methodology involves reviewing sales and resales of properties with
and without the influence of telecommunication faciliies. However, New England
experienced a prolonged economic recession during the late 1980's and early 1990's.
As aresult, achievable sale prices for all types of real estate were adversely impacted.
Typically, property values declined 25% to 50% from the market peak. Moreover,
the number of sales decreased dramatically. The limited transfers which did occur
were primarily bank foreclosures or sales of distressed properties. Based on this, we
do not feel an analysis of sales and resales is meaningful.

In 1994 and 1995, values for all types of real estate in Western Massachusetts
began to stabilize. Generally, lending institutions had disposed of the excess
inventory and there was virtually no new construction. Moreover, the regional and






jocal economies began a slow rebound which was demonstrated by moderate job
growth and declining unemployment. This trend continues today. In fact, our
research indicates that well located properties are, once again, beginning to
appreciate in value. However, we feel that modest employment growth and the
reluctance of lending institutions to finance speculative projects will restrain the
economy and keep supply and demand forces in balance.

The second analytical technique is to review sales of properties with similar
locational and physical characteristics. In this case, we analyzed sales of properties
in residential neighborhoods which are similar in style, age and gross living area. We
compared sales of properties within close proximity to a telecommunication tower to
sales of similar properties without this influence. We analyzed the data based on the
proximity to the tower, gross living area and unit price. In all circumstances, the
telecommunication facilities appear to have no measurable impact on value. The
results of our research are discussed on the following pages.

We also spoke with several brokers and owners in the market area who stated
that the presence of a telecommunication facility in the neighborhood did not impact
the marketability or achievable price of a property. This is demonstrated by several
recent sales and current listings of properties that have views of telecommunication
facilities.

We asked Assessors in numerous cities and towns if land assessments were
impacted by proximity to a telecommunication facility. In all cases, the Assessors
stated that this influence is not considered in deriving value. Moreover, most of the
‘Assessors indicated that they have not received real estate abatement applications
based on proxirmnity to this type of use. This supports our conclusion that the addition
of a telecommunication facility does not have a detrimental impact on property value.






PROPOSED TELECOMMUNICATION TOWER
CHAMPEAUX ROAD
BRIMFIELD, MASSACHUSETTS

Omnipoint Communications is seeking approval to construct a
telecommunication facility off Champeaux Road in Brimfield. The site is located in
the northeastern part of the town, near the Sturbridge border. The surrounding area 1s
sparsely developed and is zoned for residential use. The property is part of a larger
parcel owned by Maple Lane Development Corporation. It has been subdivided into
thirteen single family residential house lots. The proposed telecommunication
facility will be situated on the northerly portion of the site and will be buffered by
dense woodlands.

Champeaux Road is comprised of good quality residential dwellings and
undeveloped woodlands. The residential properties include large tracts of land, some
of which are used for agricultural purposes. Champeaux Road is accessible via
Little Alum Pond Road and Route 20. The Massachusetts Turnpike, or Route I-90, 1s
located north of the Maple Lane Development acreage.

The telecommunication facility proposed by Omnipoint Communications
consists of a 190 foot, monopole structure. The tower will be situated at the rear of
the property and will be accessible via a roadway off Champeaux Road. The
proposed tower site is surrounded by trees which will provide a natural buffer from
nearby properties. The Omnipoint system will provide enhanced communications to
residents and businesses of the Town of Brimfield. This will positively benefit the
community from a convenience and public welfare perspective.






PROPOSED TELECOMMUNICATION TOWER
DEVIL'S LANE
BRIMFIELD, MASSACHUSETTS

Omnipoint Communications is seeking approval to construct a
telecommunication facility off Devil's Lane in Brimfield. The site is located in the
northeasterly part of the town, near the Warren border. The surrounding area is
moderately developed and is zoned for residential use. The property is part of a
larger parcel owned by Cheney Nominee Trust. It is comprised of open orchard and
woodlands and is used for agricultural purposes. The proposed telecommunication
facility will be situated on the edge of an apple orchard and will be buffered from the
surrounding development by dense woodlands. There is an existing lattice structure
on the property near the proposed site that is located in Warren.

Devil's Lane is comprised of a variety of residential properties ranging from
ranch style dwellings to cape and colonial residences. Generally, the properties are
comprised of several acres which provides a natural buffer. Devil's Lane is
accessible via Brookfield Road which connects to Route 20.

The telecommunication facility proposed by Omnipoint Communications
consists of a 190 foot, monopole structure. The tower will be situated at the rear of
the property, about 80 feet from the existing telecommunications tower. It will be
accessible via a dirt road off Devil's Lane. The proposed tower site is surrounded by
trees which will provide a natural buffer from nearby properties. The Omnipoint
system will provide enhanced communications to residents and businesses of the
Town of Brimfield. This will positively benefit the community from a convenience
and public welfare perspective.

In order to estimate the possible impact on property values of the proposed
facility, I analyzed sale activity in residential districts with this influence throughout
Springfield. Ireviewed property sales which occurred over the last two years in
several neighborhoods. A sample of this data is discussed in the following report
sections. Based on my analysis of recent transactions, I feel that the proposed
telecommunication facility will not adversely impact surrounding property values.
Further, it will not be a detriment to the marketability of properties in the
neighborhood.






If the NYNEX facility negatively impacted price, we would expect that the
asterisks would be clustered at the top of the chart, connected to the properties with
the lowest unit values. This is not the case. Therefore, we have concluded that
proximity to, and a view of the tower is not a significant irifluence on value.
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TENNECO TELECOMMUNICATION FACILITY
OFF RIDGE ROAD
WILBRAHAM, MASSACHUSETTS

Tenneco constructed a 150 foot telecommunications tower at 720 Ridge Road
in 1985. This facility is situated in a desirable residential neighborhood in
Wilbraham. Most of the properties have panoramic views of the surrounding valley.
The residences vary from ranch style dwellings to large estate properties on large
tracts of land. The tower is of lattice construction and is surrounded by dense
woodlands.

We reviewed sales of single family dwellings in the neighborhood surrounding
the tower. The district is comprised of moderate to high priced residences which
range from traditional to contemporary style dwellings. They were generally
constructed between 1930 and 1986.

We compiled data from sales of properties in the neighborhood which is
summarized on the following page. The data is arranged by location, living area and
unit price. An asterisks next to the property indicates that the tower is visible. The
remaining properties are situated in comparable areas but are not impacted by a view
of the tower.

We feel the most meaningful unit of comparison for the properties is price per
square foot due to the differences in dwelling size. Exhibit B displays the data in
ascending order according to the gross living area. This analysis reveals a very weak
correlation in the price per square foot column. As the size of the dwelling increases,
the price per square foot generally decreases with several exceptions. This reflects
that smaller homes typically sell for higher unit values due to the economies of scale.
The exception to this is the property at 749 Ridge Road which is a superior quality
dwelling, .

Finally, we sorted the data in ascending order by price per square foot. itis
interesting to note that there appears to be no correlation between the proximity to the
tower and unit price. The properties with views of the tower display values at the
low and high end of the range. If the tower negatively impacted price, we would
expect these properties to be clustered at the top of the chart, connected to the lowest
umit values. This is not the case. Therefore, we have concluded that a view of the
tower is not a significant influence on value. ‘
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DEBORAH B. HASKELL. MAY

QUALIFICATIONS IN REAL ESTATE APPRAISAL SERVICES

Deborah B. Haskell has eighteen years of experience in real estate valuation, investment analysis and
project evaluation consultation. Ms. Haskell's experience includes a diversified background in the
valuation of real estate on a local, regional and national basis for a wide range of applications
including market value appraisals, property condemnation, partial acquisitions, portfolic consulting
and management, investment advisory service, appraisal support for financing bond issues and
property syndication and allocation of purchase prices resulting from corporate acquisitions or
mergers. She has been involved in a number of appraisals of contaminated properties including one
of the largest Superfund sites in the country. She was retained as a consulting MAI for a major
Boston bank in 1990 to help assess the value of the real estate portfolio. She is currently being
retained by Bechtel/Parsons BrinckerhofT as a consultant and review appraiser for the Central Artery
Project. She has worked on behalf of the CAJ/T Project in various negotiation sessions with
governmental agencies, institutional users and private owners. Ms. Haskell has also done extensive
condemnation appraisal work for state and federal government agencies including the Massachusetts
Highway Department, Central Artery/Tunnel Project, Massachusetts Bay Transportation Authority,
Metropolitan District Commission, Rhode Istand Department of Transportation and the General
Services Administration. She has been retained by the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico as a consultant
on the Tren Urbano Project in San Juan.

Ms. Haskell has specialized expertise in analyzing leasehold and leased fee interests, air rights, orderly
and forced liquidations and expert witness testimony for litigation. She has performed appraisals,
market studies and feasibility analyses for major private and public development projects. These
activities have been conducted on behalf of domestic and foreign investment firms, major industrial
corporations, financial institutions, individual investors, leading law firms, accounting firms and
government agencies. -

Ms. Haskell's experience in appraisal and consuiting has encompassed a diverse range of property.
Past appraisal assignments include the valuation of investment grade office complexes and regional
shopping mails in many of the nation's most dynamic urban centers; industrial and distribution
facilities for Fortune 500 corporations; large scale tracts of land requiring development analyses;
major hospitals, nursing homes and related health care facilities; medical and bio-technical research
laboratory complexes; multifamily residential properties; and hotel and resort properties. She has also
appraised a variety of mixed use complexes including the Canton Commerce Center, One Kendall
Square in Cambridge, Great Woods Park in Nortor, Commonwealth Flats in Boston, the U.S. Postal

Service facility in Boston and the Raytheon Submarine Signal Facility in Portsmouth, Rhode Isiand.





QUALIFICATIONS OF DEBORAH B. HASKELL. (CONT.)

Ms. Haskell has been involved in appraisal and consulting assignments in Rhode Island
inchiding several major downtown Providence office buildings such as Westminster Square, the
Union Station complex, the Greater Providence Bank Building, 40 Fountain Street and
- 86 Weybosset Street. She has also appraised large multi-tenant retail complexes including
' Sears Plaza in Providence and Bald Hill Commons Condominium in Warwick. Past appraisals of
large, multi-tenant residential properties include Narragansett Pier Village in Narragansett and
Woodland Manor I in Coventry.

Deborah B. Haskell has had extensive experience in valuing all types lodging facilities. She managed
the New England Real Estate Practice for Laventhol & Horwath from 1987 to 1989. The division
specialized in appraising for the hospitality industry. Appraisals ranged from individual hotel or motel
properties to large mixed use resorts. Assignments included the valuation of limited and full service
hotels in urban and suburban locations in Massachusetts, Rhode Island, Connecticut, New Hampshire,
Vermont and Maine. Past appraisals of resort properties include the Ascutney Mountain Resort, the
Mount Washington Hotel as well as hotel and conference centers in eastern and western
Massachusetts including Cape Cod. Ms. Haskell was also involved in the appraisal of large national
portfolios of lodging facilities for major corporations including Marriott and Sheraton as well as
brokerage firms such as Soloman Brothers and Paine Webber.

Ms. Haskell received a B. S. Degree in Economics from the University of California at Berkeley. She
is 2 member of the Appraisal Institute, MAI, with continuing education certification. Sheisalso a
Massachusetts Certified General Real Estate Appraiser, License #813 and a Rhode Island Certified
General Real Estate Appraiser, License #A400428G. She represented the New England Region on
the Member and Chapter Services Committee and is currently a member of the Ethics and Counseling
Committee for the Appraisal Institute, She aiso served on the Applications Sub-Committee for the
State Board of Real Estate Appraisers as well as on the Executive Committee of NAIOP, the
National Association of Commercial Real Estate. Ms. Haskell has appeared as guest speaker at
various professional seminars and conferences.

Ms. Haskell has testified in the following courts as an expert witness for private and public clients.

Suffolk Superior and Probate Court
Norfolk Superior and District Court
Essex Superior Court

Middlesex Superior and District Court
Plymouth District Court

Federal Bankruptcy Court

State of Rhode Isiand Superior Court





CONCLUSIONS

The purpose of this analysis was to determine the impact on real estate values
of installing telecommunication facilities in Brimfield, Massachusetts. This study
focuses on residential neighborhoods which are influenced by existing
telecommunication facilities. We analyzed sales of properties within close proximity
to existing towers. We compared these sales to transfers of similar properties with no
tower influence. We analyzed the data based on location, gross living area and price

per square foot.

Our methodology utilized the paired sales approach. We identified sales
which were locationally and physically similar with the exception of the tower
influence. We interviewed brokers, owners and developers regarding the influence of
telecommunication facilities on the value and marketability of real estate. The
general consensus is that they do not influence achievable sale prices. We also spoke
with Assessors in various cities and towns who concurred that telecommunication
antennas do not impact property value. This confirms our conclusions.

Therefore, based on our statistical analysis as well as discussions with real
estate professionals, we feel that the proposed Omnipoint Communication facilities in
Brimfield will not have a detrimental effect on neighboring property values.
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RIDGEWOOD CONDOMINIUMS, BEDFORD, NH

Residential condominium sales were compiled dating from January of 1996 to September
of 1998. During that time period, the condos sold for an average of $94,806, or
$67.46/SF. Unit values increased steadily at rates of 3.98% for the time periods between
1996 and 1997 and 2.82% for the time periods between 1997 and 1998. The overall
increase in property values from 1996 to 1998 was 6.91%

HARRIS POND CONDOMINIUMS, MERRIMACK, NH

Harris Pond condominiums are located in the southern region of Merrimack near its
border with Nashua. In eatly fall of 1997, Omnipoint Communications constructed a
180" self-support monopole tower on an abutting property within view of some of the
units. Sales were compiled from September of 1996 to June of 1998. The condos
demonstrated an average sale price before the construction of the tower of $73,130, or
$43.80/SF. Subsequent to the tower installation, the sales indicated an increased average
sale price of $80,175, or $45.96/SF.

For comparison purposes, Ridgewood Condominiums, a residential development with no
neighboring communications tower, enjoyed an overall increase in property value of
6.91% for the time period between 1996-1998. Harris Pond Condominiums, a
community with an abutting 180’ monopole tower, demonstrated an overall increase of
10.12% for that same time period.

SOCIETY HILL CONDOMINIUMS, MERRIMACK, NH

Society Hill Condominiums is a residential community located in the northern portion of
Merrimack near its border with Bedford. In mid-1996, Sprint PCS constructed a 190°
self support lattice-style tower on a site across the Daniel Webster Highway from the
complex. An existing AM broadcast tower had been located on the property for several
years. Sales were researched and compiled dating from February of 1994 to September
of 1997. The average sale price for the units before the tower was constructed was
$51,775, or $53.64/SF. For the time period studied after the installation of the structure,
the average sale price increased to $54,392, or $55.58/SF. The overall increase in
property value for the two years after the tower was constructed was 7.63%, measurably
more than the 1.27% increase in value observed for the two years prior to the installation

of the tower.





ewood Condos, Bedford, NH
rical Sales Data

» Address

31/96 18 Rockingham Ct
4795 5 Pimlico Ct
28/95 3 Ascot Gt

113796 23 Pimlico Ct
3/1/96 26 Briston Ct
3/2/96 6 Belmont Ct
1/2/96 14 Saratoga Ct
30/95 11 Belmont Ct
31/96 9 Saratoga Ct
'18/96 46 Briston Ct
"16/96 9 Belmont Ct
'17/97 9 Rockingham Ct
'19197 1 Ascot Ct

'17/97 10 Saratoga Ct
'{8/97 42 Briston Ct
121/37 44 Briston Ct
511/97 21 Pimlico Ct
5/6/97 15 Rockingham Ct
129/97 10 Briston Ct
r30/97 5 Churchiit Ct
146197 6 Ascot Ct

110/97 12 Rockingham Ct
15197 15 Pimlico Ct
131/97 10 Saratoga Ct
Br4/97 22 Pimiico Ct

! 9 Belmont Ct

197 17 Saratoga Ct
115/87 15 Saratoga Ct
129/97 8 Pimlico Ct
/30/87 26 Pimilico Ct
1/5/98 15 Churchill Ct
/4198 12 Churchili Ct
{15798 38 Briston Ct
3/2/98 11 Pimlico Ct
131198 37 Pimlico Ct
13198 6 Briston Ct
129/38 1 Rockingham Gt
i115/28 35 Pimiico Ct
116198 21 Pimlico Ct
'f23/98 18 Briston Ct
'127/98 1 Pimlico Ct
'/30/98 3 Rockingham Ct
'130/98 5 Churchill Ct
9/1/98 14 Rockingham Gt

AVERAGES

Sale Price

$93,500.00
$88,500.00
$85,000.00
$96,000.00
$97.000.00
$86,000.00
$90,000.00
$88,000.00
$30,000.00
$123,500.00
$94,000.00
$85,900.00
$67,500.00
$94,000.00
$92,000.00
$119,900.00
$99,500.00
$95,000.00
$100,500.00
$92,700.00
$93,000.00
$95,000.00
$78,000.00
$98,500.00
$94,800.00
$110,000.00
$83,000.00
$90,000.00
$103,000.00
$83,500.00
$90,000.00
$91,000.00
$109,900.00
$93,500.00
$82,000.00
$104,100.00
$92,000.00
$91,200.00
$115,900.00
$97,500.00
$91,000.00
$118,000.00
$97,000.00
$91,000.00

$94.806.82

Condo Area Unit Price

(SF) ($/59)
1446 $64.66
1446 361.20
1446 $68.78
1446 $66.39
1694 $57.26
1446 $59.47
1200 $75.00
1446 $60.86
1446 362.24
1484 $83.22
1446 $65.01
1236 $69.50
1200 $56.25
1446 365.01
1642 $56.03
1684 $70.78
1446 368.81
1446 $65.70
1474 $68.18
1448 $64.11
1446 $64.32
1236 376.86
1200 $65.00
1446 $68.12
1446 $65.63
1446 $76.07
1200 $89.17
1445 $62.24
1446 $71.23
1050 $79.52
1446 $62.24
1446 $62.93
1684 $64.88
1446 $64.66
1200 $68.33
1518 $68.58
1236 $74.43
1446 $63.07
1446 $80.15
1518 364.23
1200 $75.83
1446 $81.60
1446 367.08
1236 $73.62
$67.46

Average Unit
Price 1996

Average Unit
Price 1897

Average Unit
Price 1988

19961897
increase
3.98%

1997-1988
increase
2.82%

1956-1898 overall
increase
6.91%
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P ROPERTY TRANSFERS
Merrumack Hooksett and

York Malne
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SYNOPSIS

Municipal Assessors Interview

During the preceding three (3) years, the staff of ATC / SBA has
interviewed more than twenty (20) Certified Municipal Assessors in an effort {o
validate the impact of a telecommunications tower on property values. The

following is a partial list of those communities:

e Bedford s Portsmouth
o Hudson e Concord

¢ Windham s Exeter

« Londonderry » Rochester
» Merrimack » Hooksett

e Nashua + Goffstown

+ Manchester
During the interview, we asked the Assessors two (2) question as follows:

e QUESTION #1 - Have you, as the Municipal Assessors, ever been asked
by a property owner, to reduce their assessed property value, due to the

presence of a telecommunications tower?

e QUESTIONS #2 - If a property owner requested that you reduce their
assessed property value due to the presence of communication tower,

would you consider this to be a valid request?





Of the twenty (20) interviews, none have ever been requested to reduce the

assessed property value.

The Assessors stated that prior to reducing any assessed property valuations,
they would have to conduct a study that would include a market analysis of
similar properties to ascertain that validity of the request. Given their collective

experience, they did not believe that the presences of a tower would reduce the

assessed value, or sale price, of a property.

Additionatly, there seemed to be a general consensus that the following
most directly impacts the value of a property:
1. Condition of National Economy
2. Condition of State Economy
3. Condition of Local Economy
4. Community Amenities
a. School System
b. Availability of Services (Health Care, Child Care)
c. Municipal Services (Police, Fire, Water, Sewer, etc.)

Similar to any utility-related services (utility poles, water tanks, sewerage
treatment plants, major highways, etc.) the perceived impact of a
telecommunications tower upon property value is offset by the quality of service

that it adds to the community.

This is especially pertinent given the expanded range of services that are

now being offered via wireless communications.
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From: Jim Hebert

To: Bolstridge. Karen

Subject: Princeton Area Coverage with 190" Tower
Date: Friday, August 22, 2014 1:22:53 PM
Attachments: Princeton Area RF Coverage with 190ft.pdf

Hi Karen, just received attached RF coverage info for Princeton area with 190’ Tower. Jim


mailto:jrhebert@blckdiamond.net
mailto:Karen.Bolstridge@maine.gov

Proposed Princeton
tower at 190 feet.
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From: Jim Hebert

To: Bolstridge. Karen

Cc: "Chad Hebert"; Richard Houde; Richard Trafton
Subject: RF Coverage information for the 250" tower
Date: Friday, September 05, 2014 2:21:35 PM
Attachments: Princeton (R1) only 250ft.pdf

Hi Karen: Attached is a copy of a radio frequency (RF) plot for the proposed 250’ tower for
comparison with that for a 190’ tower previously provided. In comparing the 2 RF plots, a
layperson might question the difference in coverage between the 2 tower heights. Gerard Boland,
US Cellular’s RF engineer observed from these plots that the 190’ tower would definitely degrade
data speeds in the populated areas of Princeton, even though it appears that the FCC Auction 901
coverage requirements are met. He further stated that the telecommunications facility’s
compliance with those requirements are measured after the facility is constructed and operating.
The applicant remains concerned that if the facility is constructed with a 190’ tower and the FCC
standards are not met, the FCC monies for this site will be withheld. LUPC should also recognize
that the FCC standards focus primarily on house and road location, not total coverage area. Ina
location such as Big Lake Township, coverage for lakes and wilderness area is important for public
safety purposes. Additionally, a tower height reduction will reduce the opportunities for colocation
by others wanting to locate on the tower. Please let me know if you have questions regarding this
matter. Thanks, Jim


mailto:jrhebert@blckdiamond.net
mailto:Karen.Bolstridge@maine.gov
mailto:cjhebert@blckdiamond.net
mailto:richard.houde@uscellular.com
mailto:rtrafton@traftonandmatzen.com
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From: Livesay, Nicholas

To: "jrhebert@blackdiamond.net"

Cc: Richard Trafton (rtrafton@traftonandmatzen.com); Bolstridge, Karen
Subject: RE: DP 4944 - U.S. Cellular

Date: Wednesday, September 17, 2014 12:20:05 PM

Jim:

Following up on our call, here is a link to the Commission’s webpage with the date, location, and
agendas for monthly meetings. As you will see, the October meeting is scheduled for Oct. 8 at
Jeff’s Catering in Brewer. The agenda for the meeting has not yet been set, however, | anticipate
that the Commission will reopen the public hearing on the cell tower proposal at 9:00 for the sole
purpose of allowing Mr. Scott Kadey to testify. He would have the same time as other members of
the public who testified in Princeton, approximately 3 to 5 minutes. The public hearing will then be
closed and the Commission will conduct its regular business meeting. | anticipate that the regular
business meeting will include Commissioner discussion of the cell tower proposal and record
material received to date. That discussion is likely to begin around 9:45 or 10:00. This discussion
will not involve receipt of oral comments or a question and answer session with the applicant or
public.

The period for submission of written comment on the proposal will end Oct. 20, with the rebuttal
period running to Oct. 27.

Barring any unforeseen circumstances, my expectation is that the Commission will make a decision
on the cell tower permit application at its Nov. 12 meeting in Bangor.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Regards,
Nick

From: Livesay, Nicholas

Sent: Tuesday, September 16, 2014 5:03 PM

To: Richard Trafton (rtrafton@traftonandmatzen.com); ‘jrhebert@blackdiamond.net'
Subject: DP 4944 - U.S. Cellular

Dick and Jim:

Please see the attached procedural order. Dick, | tried calling earlier today and learned that you
are out of the office until Sept. 25. Jim, | will call you tomorrow to discuss the basis for the order.

Regards,
Nick

Nicholas D. Livesay
Director
Land Use Planning Commission
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Maine Dept. of Agriculture, Conservation and Forestry
18 Elkins Lane / Harlow Building, 4th floor

22 State House Station

Augusta, ME 04333-0022

Phone: (207) 287-2622

Fax: (207) 287-7439

nicholas.livesay@maine.gov
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From: Jim Hebert

To: Bolstridge. Karen

Cc: "Chad Hebert"; Richard Houde; Richard Trafton

Subject: RE: August 25, 2014 to September 2, 2014 rebuttal period.
Date: Tuesday, August 26, 2014 1:08:53 PM

Hi Karen, | was out of the office yesterday but Chad received a call from Nicholas yesterday
requesting additional information on RF coverage. At the public hearing, | provided a plot of the
250’ tower coverage along with the other area tower coverages. At the meeting, Nicholas
requested a similar plot with a 190’ tower but what | received was RF coverage with only a 190’
tower without the other area tower coverages. The USCC RF engineer is back from vacation
tomorrow and | will contact him to get this coverage of the 190’ tower including other area tower
coverages hopefully by end of week and will forward to you for Nicholas. Thanks, Jim

From: Bolstridge, Karen [mailto:Karen.Bolstridge@maine.gov]
Sent: Monday, August 25, 2014 4:59 PM

To: Jim Hebert (jrhebert@blckdiamond.net)

Cc: Bolstridge, Karen

Subject: August 25, 2014 to September 2, 2014 rebuttal period.

Jim:
On August 13, 2014, the Commission held a public hearing on DP 4944 in Princeton, ME.

Written comments by interested public were submitted until 5:00 PM Monday, August 25,
2014.

Information and statements filed from August 13, 2014 to August 25, 2014, have been
posted on our website at:

http://www.maine.gov/dacf/lupc/projects/dp4944/dp4944 _biglaketwp.html

For an additional 8 days, until Tuesday, September 2, 2014, interested persons shall be
allowed to file written statements in rebuttal of any statements filed during the previous 12
day period. The record of the hearing will then close.

Karen E. Bolstridgea

Department of Agriculture, Conservation and Forestry
Land Use Planning Commission

Downeast Regional Representative

106 Hogan Road; Suite 8

Bangor, Maine 04401

(207) 941-4052

(207) 941-4222 (fax)

www.maine.gov/acf
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From: Livesay, Nicholas

To: "irhebert@blkdiamond.net"”; Richard Trafton (rtrafton@traftonandmatzen.com)
Cc: Horn-Olsen, Samantha; Bolstridge, Karen

Subject: FW: LUPC — DP 4944

Date: Wednesday, October 01, 2014 4:17:17 PM

Attachments: dp4944 Keylssues 9-29-14.pdf

Jim:

When we spoke several weeks ago | indicated that we were reviewing the RF plots showing
coverage for both a 250’ and 190’ tower in Big Lake. When you emailed the plot for the 250’ tower
you included a summary of observations made by Gerard Boland of U.S. Cellular. In general, this
summary states that although the RF plots for the two different tower heights appear very similar,
there are a number of reasons U.S. Cellular is proposing a 250’ tower.

As you know and as outlined in the recent staff memo to the Commission regarding the review of
DP 4944 (Mary York emailed a copy to you yesterday and | am forwarding that email here), the
Commission’s review responsibilities require it to evaluate the visual impact of the proposed
tower. The applicable statutory and regulatory standards are quoted and cited in the memo. In
particular, the Commission’s rules state:

The design of proposed development shall take into account the scenic character of
the surrounding area. Structures shall be located, designed and landscaped to
reasonably minimize their visual impact on the surrounding area, particularly when
viewed from existing roadways or shorelines.

Ch. 10.25,E,1,a.

With regard to the proposed cell tower, the tower height is a key feature of its design and whether
the tower has been designed to reasonably minimize its visual impact likely will be one of the
central determinations the Commission will have to make. As part of this analysis it is likely the
Commission will consider whether the proposed 250’ tower that requires lighting is a reasonable
design when compared to the service that would be provided by a 190’ unlighted tower.

When we last spoke, | indicated that it would be helpful if Gerald Boland or someone else could
submit additional information elaborating on the general conclusion you passed on in your
September 5 email. This remains the case.

In the meantime, we have attempted to learn what we can about the FCC Auction 901 referenced
in your email. We understand that auction funding is important for the project and that through
this auction U.S. Cellular will receive approximately $526,000 for the current project, provided the
FCC auction requirements are satisfied. We also understand that one of the key requirements is
that U.S. Cellular provide a certain level of coverage to specific roads within a geographic area.
Information available online indicates there are 18.89 road miles within the Princeton/Big Lake
geographic area subject to the FCC Auction 901. Can you or U.S. Cellular show where these road
miles are in relation to the area of coverage shown on the plots? Also, in U.S. Cellular’s bid, what


mailto:/O=MAIL/OU=XAUG/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=NICHOLAS.LIVESAY
mailto:jrhebert@blkdiamond.net
mailto:rtrafton@traftonandmatzen.com
mailto:Samantha.Horn-Olsen@maine.gov
mailto:Karen.Bolstridge@maine.gov

STATE OF MAINE
DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, CONSERVATION & FORESTRY

LAND USE PLANNING COMMISSION
22 STATE HOUSE STATION
WALTER E. WHITCOMB

PAUL R. LEPAGE AUGUSTA, MAINE 04333-0022 COMMISSIONER

GOVERNOR
NICHOLAS D. LIVESAY

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Memorandum
Date:  September 29, 2014
To: Commission Members

From: Samantha Horn Olsen, Planning Manager
Re: Key Issues, Development Permit DP4944, Maine RSA #4, Incorporated, Big Lake
Township, Washington County, Maine

At the October 8 Commission meeting, you will be asked to discuss the record evidence
presented to date in DP4944, an application to construct a 250’ cell tower in Big Lake Township.
The hearing record will not close until October 27, however, there is considerable evidence
already available in the record and discussion of this evidence would be valuable at this time.
Based on staff’s review, the primary topic for consideration is the visual impact of the proposed
project. Because the proposed tower exceeds 200’ it will be lighted in order to comply with
Federal Aviation Administration requirements. As a result, the Commission will have to
consider the visual impacts associated with the tower both during the day and night.

To assist in your review of the project and help focus the discussion at the upcoming meeting,
this memo notes the key record evidence received to date, and summarizes the relevant review
criteria the Commission must apply. Keeping in mind the record will remain open for a few days
after the October 8 meeting and that the Commission’s ultimate permitting decision must be
based on the record, there are a few key questions to consider as you review the materials.

Does the evidence in the record demonstrate:

1) The proposed cell tower has been located and designed (including the designed height) to
reasonably minimize the tower’s visual impact on the surrounding area?

2) The proposed cell tower, to the extent practicable, is proposed to be sited in a location
least likely to block or interrupt scenic views from traveled ways, water bodies, or public

property?

3) The proposed cell tower will not have an undue adverse effect on existing uses, scenic
character, and historic resources?

18 ELKINS LANE, HARLOW BUILDING
PHONE: 207-287-2631 www.maine.gov/acf FAX: 207-287-7439





Topic Areas Associated with Evaluation of Visual Impacts

The following topics are repeated from the staff memo that was distributed in preparation for the
hearing. Below each topic we have listed key considerations based on the record evidence
received to date.

Review Criteria:

Sec. 685-B(4)(C): adequate provision has been made for fitting proposal into existing
natural environment to ensure no undue adverse effect on existing uses, scenic
character, and historic resources

Ch. 10.25,E,1,a: The design of proposed development shall take into account
the scenic character of the surrounding area. Structures shall be located,
designed and landscaped to reasonably minimize their visual impact on the
surrounding area, particularly when viewed from existing roadways or shorelines.

Ch. 10.25,E,1,b: To the extent practicable, proposed structures and other visually
intrusive development shall be placed in locations least likely to block or
interrupt scenic views as seen from traveled ways, water bodies, or public

property.

Alternative Locations
Key considerations:
e We learned at the hearing that the applicant used a combination of general siting
guidelines from US Cellular and availability of land in selecting the proposed location.
e Suggestions from the public included siting the tower further back on the current lot or
utilizing an alternative property owned by Sharon Hatch.

Alternative Designs
Key Considerations:

e The applicant states that at a height of 250" a monopole would be more visually intrusive
than the proposed lattice tower.

e New maps (Attachment A) are provided to show the difference in coverage between a
250 tower vs. a 190° tower. Also in attachment A is a map that the applicant presented
at the public hearing that shows coverage in the area without a tower.

e A 190’ tower is not proposed at this time. No analysis of the difference in visual impact
for a 190’ tower is presented. A 190’ tower would not have to be lighted.

Sufficiency of Visual Analysis
Key Considerations:
e The applicant’s viewshed maps depict the locations from which it is expected the tower
will be visible and predict visibility from large areas of Big Lake.
e Visual analysis was conducted from selected shoreline areas but not from waterbodies,
including Big Lake.
e The applicant has not evaluated the visual impact of the lighted tower at night.





Attachment A: Coverage maps and explanation










From: Jim Hebert

To: Bolstridge, Karen

Cc: "Chad Hebert"; Richard Houde; Richard Trafton

Subject: RF Coverage information for the 250" tower

Date: Friday, September 05, 2014 2:21:35 PM

Attachments: Princeton (R1)_only_250ft.pdf

Hi Karen: Attached is a copy of a radio frequency (RF) plot for the proposed 250’ tower for
comparison with that for a 190’ tower previously provided. In comparing the 2 RF plots, a
layperson might question the difference in coverage between the 2 tower heights. Gerard
Boland, US Cellular’s RF engineer observed from these plots that the 190" tower would
definitely degrade data speeds in the populated areas of Princeton, even though it appears that
the FCC Auction 901 coverage requirements are met. He further stated that the
telecommunications facility’s compliance with those requirements are measured after the
facility is constructed and operating. The applicant remains concerned that if the facility is
constructed with a 190’ tower and the FCC standards are not met, the FCC monies for this site
will be withheld. LUPC should also recognize that the FCC standards focus primarily on house
and road location, not total coverage area. In a location such as Big Lake Township, coverage
for lakes and wilderness area is important for public safety purposes. Additionally, a tower
height reduction will reduce the opportunities for colocation by others wanting to locate on the
tower. Please let me know if you have questions regarding this matter. Thanks, Jim





250’ Tower






190’ Tower






Attachment B. Relevant Review Criteria

There are review criteria in both statute and rule that the Commission must apply that require an
evaluation of the visual impact of the proposed development. State law provides:

The [Clommission may not approve an application, unless:

C. Adequate provision has been made for fitting the proposal harmoniously into the
existing natural environment in order to ensure that there will be no undue adverse effect
on existing uses, scenic character and natural and historic resources likely to be affected
by the proposal.

12 M.R.S. § 685-B(4) (quoted in Ch. 10.24,C).
The Chapter 10.25,E,1 of the Commission’s rules provide:

a. The design of proposed development shall take into account the scenic character
of the surrounding area. Structures shall be located, designed and landscaped to
reasonably minimize their visual impact on the surrounding area, particularly when
viewed from existing roadways or shorelines.

b. To the extent practicable, proposed structures and other visually intrusive
development shall be placed in locations least likely to block or interrupt scenic views as
seen from traveled ways, water bodies, or public property.





Attachment C. Select Record Components Related to Visual Impacts

The following portions of the record, compiled to date, relate to evaluation of the visual impact
of the proposed development. Several of the public comments touched on visual impact, so the
entire public comment section is referenced below.

i
ii.
iii.
iv.
V.
Vi.
Vil.

viii.

Xi.
Xii.

Xiii.
Xiv.

XV.

Exhibit 2,A (pg. 11): Vegetation buffering.

Exhibit 2,A (pgs. 16-17): Scenic character, natural and historic features.
Exhibit 2,A (pg. 61): Historic preservation assessment.

Exhibit 2,A (pg. 70): Lighting.

Exhibit 2,A (pg. 95): Co-location.

Exhibit 3,B: Visual impact assessment.

Exhibit 3,C: Revised Predictive and Verified Maps Cover

Exhibit 3,D: Additional information and comments on visual impact assessment.
Exhibit 3,J: Colocation, tower height and lighting.

Exhibit 6,D: Submittals by the applicant during the public hearing.
Exhibit 6,E: Submittals by Interested Public during the public hearing.
Exhibit 6,F: Audio of the public hearing.

Exhibit 7: Submittals by applicant after the public hearing.

Exhibit 8: Public comments.

Exhibit 9: Rebuttal submittals






portion of these road miles are proposed for coverage? Finally, what type and level of service is
proposed by U.S. Cellular in bid to the FCC and how does this service compare to the FCC’s
requirements in order to receive FCC auction money? This and any other information that would
assist the Commission in its understanding whether FCC auction money would remain available if a
190’ tower were constructed, as opposed to a 250’ tower, would be helpful.

Also, in your summary email from September 5 you indicate that opportunities for colocation
would be reduced with a shorter tower. Has U.S. Cellular received requests for colocation? Will
there be any difficulty accommodating those requests under either a 250" or 190’ scenario? How
much space would be available for future colocation in either tower height scenario? Any
additional information on this topic area you think would be helpful would be appreciated.

Please let me know if you or U.S. Cellular will be able to provide the Commission additional
information to help Commission members better understand the differences between a 190’ tower
and 250’ tower as it applies the required visual impact standards.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Regards,
Nick

From: York, Mary

Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2014 2:19 PM

To: 'rtrafton@traftonandmatzen.com’; ‘jrhebert@blckdiamond.net
Cc: Bolstridge, Karen; Horn-Olsen, Samantha; Livesay, Nicholas
Subject: LUPC — DP 4944

Please see the attached memo to the Commission...

/%/7 Jork,

DACF/Land Use Planning Commission

22 State House Station = Augusta, ME 04333-0022
207=287-7439 (fax) = 207=287-2631
www.maine.gov/dacf/lupc = Grace brings contentment.
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Jim:

Thank you for taking the time to attend the Commission Meeting on October 08, 2014 to hear the
discussion on outstanding key issues related to the telecommunications tower proposed in Big
Lake Township.

During that meeting, the Commission voiced questions about the project, location and design the
answers to which would help assist in the review of the application.

Staff has summarized those questions for the applicant below; please provide the answers to

staff.

1.

3.

Would a shorter tower necessitate building another tower, or multiple towers,
elsewhere? The proposed Big Lake Twp. Site is a sparsely populated site which
would probably not be developed by private carriers, like USCC, without the
financial assistance of the Federal Government through financial arrangements
similar to the FCC Auction 901. The proposed 250’ tower facility is designed to meet
the FCC Auction 901 RF coverage requirements. A shorter tower may necessitate the
need for an additional tower to meet the FCC Auction 901 coverage requirements but
the FCC and/or a private carrier such as USCC would more than likely not support such
an arrangement because of the uncertainty of licensing multiple towers in an area to
achieve the required RF coverage.

What other towers are anticipated in the area in the future? How will the height
and capacity of this tower affect the construction of future towers? The proposed
Big Lake Twp. Site is a sparsely populated site which would probably not be developed
by private carriers, like USCC, without the financial assistance of the Federal
Government through financial arrangements similar to the FCC Auction 901. USCC is not
aware of any other telecommunications carriers interested in locating other towers in
the area. The proposed tower is designed to accommodate (4) additional tower antenna
arrays at different tower heights for future telecommunications carriers. Lowering the
tower height would also result in lowering the tower height for future carriers with a
resulting reduction in their RF coverage capabilities.

What entities do you anticipate requesting co-location? Have any of those entities
made initial requests? Could they be accommodated on a tower under 200°? How
many co-locations would be available on a 200 foot tower? USCC is not aware of
other telecommunications carriers interested in providing RF coverage in the Big
Lake Twp. Area at this time. As stated under question (2) above, lowering the
proposed tower height would also result in the lowering of future carrier antenna
array tower height locations with a resulting reduction of RF coverage capability.
A 200’ tower could be structurally designed to accommodate a number of antenna
arrays similar to the 250’ designed tower.

Can the tower be more than 190’ and still be unlighted? What is the maximum
unlighted height, and would that height tower provide coverage to meet the FCC
requirements? FAA regulations determine the requirements for tower lighting.
The determination of tower lighting normally depends on the height of the tower
and/or the proximity of the tower to an airport or plane flight path. Tower heights



not over 200’ do not usually require tower lighting unless the tower is located
near an airport or flight path. Final determination of the need for tower lighting
for any proposed tower installation is provided by the FAA.

Please provide a legend for the coverage maps for 190° and 200°. The legend for
the RF coverage maps provided during our presentation at the August 13 public
hearing was included on the coverage maps. The 190’ tower coverage map
provided later, inadvertently did not include the legend. The legend to the 190’
coverage map remains as on the previously provided coverage map. The legend
for the 190’ coverage map is as follows:

Green = In-building Coverage

Yellow = In-vehicle Coverage

Please expand upon your statements at the public hearing about how and what
alternative sites were considered, and whether there are other possible sites with a
lesser visual impact. Please note that specific alternatives, such as moving farther
back on the lot, or the Sharon Hatch property, were raised by commenters. As
stated during our presentation at the August 13 public hearing, USCC provided
Black Diamond with the coordinates for the proposed telecommunications facility
in the Big Lake Twp area. The location was identified by USCC as meeting the
needs for the proposed area RF coverage under the FCC Auction 901
requirements. The site acquisition process for this preferred site was initiated by
Black Diamond and the owner of the property closest to the coordinates obtained
from USCC was receptive to leasing an area on his property for a
telecommunications facility.

Thus Black Diamond started the numerous site evaluations required by Federal
and State regulations to determine if the site met the regulations for a
Telecommunications Facility. The following investigations and assessments were
performed to determine the acceptability of the proposed site:

e Site High Intensity Class A & Class B Soil Survey to USDA and Maine
Standards and to “Application For A LUPC Permit” requirements. —
Survey indicated that the site soil would support the construction and
operation of a telecommunications facility.

e Site Environmental Assessment for hazardous and petroleum wastes
performed to ASTM Standards. - Assessment found site to be free of
presence of existing or past releases of hazardous substances or petroleum
products.

e Site Federal Wildlife and Rare Species Assessment performed to U.S.
Department of Fish and Wildlife Service Regulations. — Assessment
indicates that there would be no taking of listed species or their habitats
from the site proposed project.



e Site assessment for impact on area historic properties in accordance with
National Historic Preservation Act (Section 106). — Historic Preservation
Assessment indicates no direct and visual effects on area historic sites
from proposed project.

e Site assessment for impact on area Indian Religious sites in accordance
with National Historic Preservation Act (Section 106). — Assessment
indicates facility will not affect area Indian Religious Sites.

e Site environmental assessment performed to National Environmental
Policy Act of 1969 and FCC environmental rules. — Assessment indicates
that the proposed project will not affect the environment on any of the
triggering categories of environmental sensitivity.

e Visual Impact Assessment, by State of Maine Licensed personnel, to
“Application For A LUPC Permit” requirements — Assessment found that
there would be no adverse effect on any existing area uses or area scenic
character resulting from this proposed project.

As a result of the above extensive studies and assessments, it was determined that
the proposed site was an acceptable site and in compliance with the above stated
regulatory conditions. The site was the preferred site proposed by USCC to meet
the FCC RF coverage requirements and the landowner was favorable to the
proposed telecommunications facility. As a result, no alternative sites were
considered for further evaluation and processing for compliance to the regulations
enumerated above.

The site location of the tower was selected since (1) the location provides the
highest ground elevation on the property, (2) the location is in a wooded area thus
providing natural screening of the lower section of the facility, including the
fenced-in area, (3) the location is nearly centered to the property thus providing a
tower fall zone to adjacent property lines that is well in excess of the tower height,
(4) the nearest adjacent residence to the tower is approximately 900 feet away
from the tower.

Any additional movement of the tower further back on the property would result
in loss of ground elevation, only limited movement would be possible in order to
maintain the tower fall zone from the rear property line, and may require
additional soil surveys, assessments for hazardous wastes, new environmental
studies, and possibly historic preservation studies.

Further, below and attached is an email sent by Nick Livesay on October 01, 2014. | am
resending it to you at your corrected email address to insure you have a full copy with
attachments so that you may answer any questions relayed in that email.

Let me know if you have any questions or if | can be of any assistance.



Karen E. Bolstridge

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

Sent: Wednesday, October 01, 2014 4:17 PM

To: 'jrhebert@blkdiamond.net’; Richard Trafton (rtrafton@traftonandmatzen.com)
Cc: Horn-Olsen, Samantha; Bolstridge, Karen

Subject: FW: LUPC — DP 4944

Jim:

When we spoke several weeks ago | indicated that we were reviewing the RF plots showing coverage for
both a 250’ and 190’ tower in Big Lake. When you emailed the plot for the 250’ tower you included a
summary of observations made by Gerard Boland of U.S. Cellular. In general, this summary states that
although the RF plots for the two different tower heights appear very similar, there are a number of
reasons U.S. Cellular is proposing a 250’ tower.

As you know and as outlined in the recent staff memo to the Commission regarding the review of DP
4944 (Mary York emailed a copy to you yesterday and | am forwarding that email here), the
Commission’s review responsibilities require it to evaluate the visual impact of the proposed tower. The
applicable statutory and regulatory standards are quoted and cited in the memo. In particular, the
Commission’s rules state:

The design of proposed development shall take into account the scenic character of the
surrounding area. Structures shall be located, designed and landscaped to reasonably
minimize their visual impact on the surrounding area, particularly when viewed from
existing roadways or shorelines.

Ch. 10.25,E,1,a.

With regard to the proposed cell tower, the tower height is a key feature of its design and whether the
tower has been designed to reasonably minimize its visual impact likely will be one of the central
determinations the Commission will have to make. As part of this analysis it is likely the Commission will
consider whether the proposed 250’ tower that requires lighting is a reasonable design when compared
to the service that would be provided by a 190’ unlighted tower.

When we last spoke, | indicated that it would be helpful if Gerald Boland or someone else could submit
additional information elaborating on the general conclusion you passed on in your September 5
email. This remains the case.


http://www.maine.gov/acf
mailto:rtrafton@traftonandmatzen.com

In the meantime, we have attempted to learn what we can about the FCC Auction 901 referenced in
your email. We understand that auction funding is important for the project and that through this
auction U.S. Cellular will receive approximately $526,000 for the current project, provided the FCC
auction requirements are satisfied. We also understand that one of the key requirements is that U.S.
Cellular provide a certain level of coverage to specific roads within a geographic area. Information
available online indicates there are 18.89 road miles within the Princeton/Big Lake geographic area
subject to the FCC Auction 901.

Can you or U.S. Cellular show where these road miles are in relation to the area of coverage shown on
the plots? The 18.89 miles of road noted above are included in the roads shown on the 250’ coverage
map previously provided. The 18.89 miles of roads under FCC Auction 901 are colored in yellow or green
on the 250’ coverage map and thus are calculated to meet the FCC Auction 901 coverage requirements.

Also, in U.S. Cellular’s bid, what portion of these road miles are proposed for coverage? 100% road
coverage is proposed.

Finally, what type and level of service is proposed by U.S. Cellular in bid to the FCC and how does this
service compare to the FCC's requirements in order to receive FCC auction money? The FCC Auction 901
will provide full financial coverage if voice and data coverage meets 100% of Auction requirements. Zero
funding if 75% or less coverage is achieved. Financial grading would be provided for coverages achieved
between 100% and 75% of the coverage requirements. USCC studies show 100% coverage for voice with
the present proposed tower height. Road test will have to be performed after the facility goes
operational to document % coverage for data transmission.

This and any other information that would assist the Commission in its understanding whether FCC
auction money would remain available if a 190’ tower were constructed, as opposed to a 250’ tower,
would be helpful.

Also, in your summary email from September 5 you indicate that opportunities for colocation would be
reduced with a shorter tower. Has U.S. Cellular received requests for colocation? USCC has not
received to date any requests for collocation on the proposed tower.

Will there be any difficulty accommodating those requests under either a 250’ or 190’ scenario?
Lowering the proposed tower height would also result in the lowering of future carrier antenna
array tower height locations with a resulting reduction of RF coverage capability.

How much space would be available for future colocation in either tower height scenario? Tower design
can be provided for both tower heights to accommodate (4) additional tower antenna arrays at different
tower heights for future telecommunications carriers.

Any additional information on this topic area you think would be helpful would be appreciated.

Please let me know if you or U.S. Cellular will be able to provide the Commission additional information
to help Commission members better understand the differences between a 190’ tower and 250’ tower

as it applies the required visual impact standards.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.



Regards,
Nick
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